Rick L. Reiss
236 Maple Drive
Los Alamos, NM 87544

November 1, 2023

ivis. Linda Matteson
Deputy County Manager
Los Alamos County
1000 Cengral Avenue
Los Alamos, NM 87544

Dear Ms. Mattason,

i would ze honored Lo serve, if selected, on the Board of Registration for the County of Los Alamos. |
understand the term, If selected, would be from July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2025,

| am a registered Republican. | am a past County Councllor and belleve In a fair election process as
prescribed by state laws. | have participated in the election process as a candidate and | am supportive
of the rules, laws and regulations that provide for a fair election of any candidate. | am a voter, and as
such expect the process to be fair and recognize every voter’s rights. '

Please consider me for this apportunity to participate in the County’s election process.

Sincerely,

Rick Reiss




Matteson, Linda

From: James Wernicke <me@wernicke.com>
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 1:41 AM
To: Matteson, Linda

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: Board of Registration
Attachments: signature.asc

Hi Linda,

| am writing to express my interest in serving on the Board of Registration. With my background in public service and a
steadfast commitment to upholding the democratic process, | believe | can bring valuable insights and diligence to the
tasks at hand. | am fully aware of the importance of the responsibility under NM State law, particularly in reviewing the
list of eligible voters and ensuring that the procedures set forth by the NM SOS are strictly adhered to. | recognize the
significance of safeguarding the integrity of the electoral process and ensuring that every eligible citizen's right to vote is
upheld. | am meticulous, detail-oriented, and believe in the importance of transparency and fairness.  am eager to
contribute to the Board's mission and look forward to the opportunity to serve my fellow New Mexicans in this capacity.
Please let me know what else you need from me.

Best regards,

James Wernicke

——————— Original Message —--—-
On Tuesday, October 24th, 2023 at 7:53 PM, Matteson, Linda <linda.matteson@lacnm.us> wrote:

> Lee and James,

> We are still in need of members of the County Board of Registration and | wanted to see if either of you would be
interested in serving in this capacity. We currently have three members on the Board but need two more to meet the
state statute. Please feel free to give me a call if you have any questions.

>

> Thanks
> Linda

> From: Matteson, Linda

> Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 9:16 AM

> To: leeweinland @gmail.com; wernicke81@gmail.com

> Cc: Los Alamos LibertarianParty losalamoslibertarianparty@gmail.com
>

> Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]Re: Board of Registration
>

> Lee and James, :
> | was given your name for the Los Alamos County Board of Registration.
>




